State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 27, 1997

TO: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services (Jaeger)

FROM: Edith Xanders, Division of Water and Wastewater g}(

RE: Docket No. 921098-WS: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service under grandfather rights by Turkey Creek Utilities in Alachua County

Please place the attached in the above referenced docket file. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me.
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2900 Turkey Creek Boulevard
158 Turkey Creek

Alachua, Florida 32615-9513
Phone (904)462-5653

October 22, 1997
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Ms. Edie Xanders
Public Service Commission P
Capital Circle Office Center mem:ﬂ%;g:%}@qum
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Division &
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Xanders:

Please be advised that we have made the following refunds since
our letter to you dated 9/7/97:

Wallace Cain S 71.76
John V. Smith S 91.36
Patricia Carey $ 68.90
Sterling Holway S 67.10
E. B. Kensler S 74.98
Robert T. Henderson $110.60
Jerry Smith $105.80
Joe Isabel $103.79
Howard Johnston $118.90
Roy Poole $ 95.23
John Fradd $ 23.40
Larry Hall S 28.28

Yours very truly,

TURKEY CREEK UTILITIES

orwood W. Hope

President

NWH :hdc

'ﬂ*ﬂl‘kfzr A Planned Residential and Recreatlonal Community

c - g¢ 4 Miles North of Qalinesville on US 441 North



